

March 10, 2022
Dallas Intergroup Representatives
Meeting Minutes
Rep Meeting

OPENING: Chairman Leigh I. opened meeting at 8:00 p.m. with serenity prayer.

TRADITIONS READ: Terry B. read the 12 Traditions.

ROLL CALL: Sam, Office Manager of Office took roll call.

of Groups: 32

of People: 52

of Districts: 3

Area Rep: 1

TREASURER'S REPORT: Gordan: strong January, lower sales and contributions in February, fundraiser saved the day, over \$2,300, expenses \$300. Paid property taxes in February, \$1,780 loss. In positive for the year due to strong January. Leigh: update email goeleighi@gmail.com

OFFICE REPORT: Sam: BB hardbacks have been out of stock, 400 came in today. Soft covers might be another couple of weeks. office@aadallas.org

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. **Treatment:** Mike D: job is to make sure there is help where needed. If you want to take a meeting or need one, let Mike know. Email Mike information if you want to take a meeting to a treatment facility.
2. **PI/PPC:** Lindsey B: connected with area leads to get better understanding of role. Working on getting estimates for billboard on 635 and 75, free monthly rate if we pay cost of putting it up, still negotiating as well as one in Oak Cliff. Ad with DMN online; made aware of Adwords with Google to improve search engine response.
3. **Corrections:** Mike Q: have about 6 requests he is working on.
4. **Special Events:** Terry B.: Chili Cook Off was a success! A lot of volunteers, Charlie did a wonderful job, next year will be just as good. Anniversary in September.
5. **Night Watch:** Charlie O: all going well, if you want to volunteer, good opportunity, go online to Dallas Intergroup, click on Service and sign up. Gives the history, read about it, working well.
6. **Office Manager:** Sam
7. **Special needs:** Lisa C., had a call from a Sponsor at ODAAT, one of his sponsees was special needs and struggling with reading book and comprehending/understanding the message. Lisa recommended Joe and Charlie tapes. Michael suggested Spotify or podcast – type in Big Book and BB will be read to him. Also on AA.org.
8. **Newsletter:** Bob S., work in progress; if you have articles you want in the newsletter, send them on. Had computer problem so we'll have newsletter out in next couple of weeks. Asked for special requirements for speakers at VA hospital. If you have old Vets that like to tell stories, refer them to Bob S.

Group Announcements:

Leigh: Citywide this weekend, 8th anniversary.

Friday at the Assembly

Dogwood Retreat on Sunday 9-2

APAA which hosts Fair Parks will be closed 13th-21st. meetings will resume the 22nd as per usual, noon on Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday

Richardson Group Chili Cook Off - Saturday, April 23rd 6:00 - 8:30pm.... \$5 suggested donation

Please come visit town north on Mon, Tues, Wed or Thurs at 8pm. Our in-person meetings need support.

AQUARIUS IS LOOKING TO MOVE BC OUR BLDG HAS MOLD. WE ARE LOOKING FOR A BROKER OR AGENT TO HELP US. ANY REFERRAL IS APPRECIATED!

Lambda will be hosting a Grand Opening for their new home Saturday April 2nd 4-6pm

Chicago Group 19th Anniversary - 4/9/22, Potluck Dinner, 7PM, Cochran Chapel UMC, Corner of Northwest Highway and Midway

Bruton Terrance 54th Anniversary March 13, 2022 celebration begins at 9 am. Lunch at 1pm. Speaker at 12 pm.

Nicole: monthly meetings, give your thoughts to Wayne to take to NY at the area level; in the Colony. If you need a room, it's at a hotel. Frank: Spring conference, may Zoom part of the meeting in the main conference room.

Leigh closed with Lord's Prayer, 8:35 p.m.